October 21, 195k

A1 Conservation Commission
£, 0. Box A71
Santa ‘e, New Mexico

Attention: #mr, w, B, Lacay

rentlenen:

St is my understanding that i, Jlsen has requested approval
of a noa=standard :us sroration usdt covering nis dver #3 well, located
330 feet from tie iast line ana 1650 fest from the sinrth line of the
NE/G of Sectlon 31-255437%, Les Lounty, dew Fexico., i lave been advised
that said unit consists of the NG/l Section 31-255-37E.

Please “e informed that I hereby waive notice and hearing to
said application and consent o the non-standard gas proration unit as
above set forth.

Yours very truly,

RALPH LIWE






